Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Jim Gray Sally Hamnilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

LFUCG Council Members

Hamilton, CAO

A

FROM: ] 4 ¢
Patrick R. Johnston, /Director
Division of Risk Management
DATE: February 11, 2015
RE: Public Official’s Bond Approval & Reimbursement

Edward L. Sparks, Constable — 3™ District

Pursuant to Section 22-55.1 of the LFUCG Code of Ordinances I am requesting Mayor and Council
approval of the Constitutional Officer’s Performance Bond in the amount of $10,000 for Edward L.
Sparks, Constable of Fayette County, 3" District; reimbursement of bond fees in the amount of $127.98;
and directing the Division of Risk Management to record the bond with surety, along with a certified
copy of the resolution, in the Office of the Fayette County Clerk.

Funds have been appropriated for the reimbursement in the FY 2015 Property & Casualty Excess
Premiums Account 1101-001-160902-73101.

Attachments:
- Copy of Official Bond and Oath
- Power of Attorney
- State Farm Receipt of Payment in the Amount of $127.98
- Section 22-55.1 of the LFUCG Code of Ordinances

I: Admin/Insurance/Bonds/ESparks-2015
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